

From: [Bruhn, Nathan \(CI-StPaul\)](#)
To: [Vang, Mai \(CI-StPaul\)](#)
Cc: [Magner, Steve \(CI-StPaul\)](#); [Moermond, Marcia \(CI-StPaul\)](#); [Zimny, Joanna \(CI-StPaul\)](#); [Yannarely, Joe \(CI-StPaul\)](#); [Sheffer, Vicki \(CI-StPaul\)](#)
Subject: RE: % of completion for hrg 9/13
Date: Friday, September 9, 2022 1:40:10 PM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

Mai,

655 Jessamine E. is at 75% completion

288 Avon N. has not contacted me for an inspection. I can guess that it is past the 50% mark since a lot of the exterior work has been completed and the plumbing and electrical have had their rough in inspections done.

Hope this helps.

Regards,

Nathan Bruhn
Senior Building Inspector
Department of Safety and Inspections
City of Saint Paul
375 Jackson Street, Suite 220
St. Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651-266-9033
Email: Nathan.Bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 8:33 AM
To: Bruhn, Nathan (CI-StPaul) <nathan.bruhn@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Magner, Steve (CI-StPaul) <steve.magner@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Yannarely, Joe (CI-StPaul) <joe.yannarely@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Sheffer, Vicki (CI-StPaul) <vicki.sheffer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: % of completion for hrg 9/13

Hi Nathan,
Will need % for below, if any:

288 Avon Ave
655 Jessamine Ave E

I will be out until Wednesday so reply to all, if not respond by today.

Mai Vang

Pronouns: She/Her

City Council Offices – Legislative Hearings

15 W Kellogg Blvd, 310 City Hall

Saint Paul, MN 55102

M: (651) 266-8585 | D: (651) 266-8563

Legislative Hearing Appeals – www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings



SAINT PAUL
MINNESOTA